President: Troy Kurz Tyler Bailey Alternate JD Kogl

Vice President: Pat Finney Ryan Filsinger Members: Marvin Filsinger

Secretary: Shelby Roelle Zach Oliverius Shelby Roelle

Kip Miller Mark Roelle Heather Shaw
Travis Sprenger Todd Thomas

\_\_\_\_\_

Kevin Challburg

## Cheyenne County Fair Board Meeting April 14, 2025

The Cheyenne County Fair board held a meeting on Monday April 14, 2025 in the Cheyenne County Fairboard office at 10955 Hwy 30, Sidney, Nebraska. A notice of this meeting was published on 4/3/25, at the Sidney Sun Telegraph, the Cheyenne County website and Cheyenne County bulletin board. Copies of the agenda were transmitted to each Fairboard Member. Minutes are kept current and available to the public at the Cheyenne County Clerk's Office.

President Troy Kurz called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM, with the following fair board members present: Troy Kurz, Pat Finney, Kip Miller, Ryan Filsinger, Mark Roelle, Zach Oliverius, Travis Sprenger. Alternate members present: Shelby Roelle, Heather Shaw, JD Kogl, Todd Thomas. Guests present: Mike Motz, Michelle Weimer, Tre Newmann

President Kurz announced that a copy of the Open Meetings Act is posted in the fair board Office.

The Minutes of the Meeting from March 24, 2025 were reviewed. Motion was made by Finney, seconded by Sprenger to approve the Minutes as written. Roll Call: Aye: Miller, Filsinger, Roelle, Finney, Kurz, Oliverius, Sprenger. Naye: none.

Treasurer's Report: Miller reviewed the Treasurer's Report. Motion was made by Oliverius, seconded by Finney to accept the Treasurer's Report. Roll Call: Aye: Finney, Filsinger, Roelle, Kurz, Oliverius, Sprenger. Naye: none. Abstain: Miller.

Correspondence: received an email for our domain name with a balance due. Filsinger paid the invoice and will submit reimbursement at the next meeting.

## Order of Business:

Treasurer:

Rowdy Round Up Dance and Cheer Competition - Michelle Weimer said everything is a go for the competition. The competition will be held in the commercial building again. Lots of great feedback from participants last year. Three sets of bleachers will need to be moved into the commercial building again prior to the competition.

Open Mic Night - Tre Newmann asked the board to consider adding Open Mic Night to the week of fair. The board agreed that Saturday July 26 at 5:00 PM would work best, if the commercial building is available. Shelby Roelle will confirm with Linda Jeffers on availability. Tyler Bailey will assist with set up and audio. This is a free event to the public with local talent being featured in vocal, poetry, dance, instrumental, etc.

Other events/committees: Demolition Derby - a 50/50 raffle will be held prior to the derby. Winner will be drawn immediately following the National Anthem and must be present to win. The winner will have the opportunity to drive a derby car in the final heat of the 90's and Newer event. Fifty percent of the proceeds will go to OHD. The other 50% will go to the derby purse. Dayson Contratto will provide the helmet. Driver must wear longsleeve shirt, pants and closed-toed shoes. Raffle tickets are \$20 each or 6/\$100

Vendors: several food vendors have submitted applications.

Motion was made by Miller, seconded by Sprenger to move into executive session to discuss 2026 concert ideas. Roll Call: Aye - Kurz, Finney, Miller, Filsinger, Roelle, Oliveirus, Sprenger. Also in attendance was S. Roelle, Shaw, Thomas and Kogl. No action or voting was taken.

Adjourn: Meeting was adjourned by President Kurz at 7:25 PM.